Petra Blumkaitis
l————————

From: FREW Angela - b
Sent: Sunday, 18 Decermuer 2uio .01 rv

To: Petra Blumkaitis

Subject: 20161218 RMS Response to SSD 6751 MOD 2
HI Petra,

Roads and Maritime Services has reviewed SSD 6751 MOD 2 for the Sandstone Precinct, 23-33 & 35-39 Bridge
Street, Sydney and raise no objection to the proposed modifications to the Stage 1 Development Consent:
e Anincrease in the height of the approved Education Building envelope by 1.34m from RL 58.69 to
RL 60.03
e Introduction of a building envelope to the roof of the Lands Building
e Amendment to the description of the development in Schedule 1 of the Stage 1 Development
Consent (i.e. to amend the maximum height of the Education Building roof envelope)

¢ Amendments to conditions:

o Al-development description
o A4 -development in accordance with plans and documents
o B3 -—Internal Works
o B4 —Heritage and Archaeology
o B14 - traffic and Transport in relation to bicycle parking in Schedule 2 of the Stage 1 Development
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any altachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not
responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender.
You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient.
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